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OFFICE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
100 S. Andrews Avenue, 8" Floor « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 » 954-357-7575

DATE: August 15, 2025

TO: Mayor and Board of County Commissioners

THRU: Monica Cepero, County Administra /
-

FROM: /¢ Marty Cassini, Director &ﬂ%&ﬁ%ﬁv

SUBJECT: Scrivener’s Errors for Iltem #11 - August 21, 2025 Commission
Meeting

Under Summary Explanation/Background:

Page 4, #16, Line 3

Currently reads....local match from the County of $3,464,681, and $13,858,727 in new
funding...

Should read: ....$16,000,000 in new funding....

Under Fiscal Impact/Cost Summary, Page 5, Line 1:

Currently Reads:
The County received $39,588,672 in grant funding during the summer recess period.

Should read:
The County received $41,729,945 in grant funding during the summer recess period.
Under Program income/revenue from operations is included in the following grants:

Page 5. #15. Currently Reads:
BCAD - Airport Terminal Program $13,858,727....

Should Read:
BCAD — Airport Terminal Program $16,000,000....
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Under Matching Funds are included in the following grants:

Page 5, #5, Currently Reads:
BCAD - Passenger Boarding Bridges $3,464,681 (Exhibit distributed as additional

material)

Should Read:

A4 X -

moved completely.

information) This sentence should be re
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